Nicholas Slobodianuk

Registered Nurse, ManorCare - AA Healthcare

Kenosha, WI

-Email me on Indeed: http://www.indeed.com/r/Nicholas-Slobodianuk/3903dcf0a7a4c99f

Seasoned Registered Nurse with 12+ years experience working in nursing home settings as an LPN and RN. Medication Administration Rights knowledge. CPR Certified. Experience working on long-term care and rehab units of the nursing home setting. Interaction with Physical and Occupational therapy for past 12 years. Admission paperwork experience along with both computerized and handwritten patient charting and medication administration documentation.

Work Experience

Registered Nurse

The Villa at Lincoln Park - Racine, WI June 2019 to Present

Registered Nurse in nursing home setting with long-term and rehab patients.

Accomplishments

- Charge nurse supervisor role on PM shift staffing and situational management experience.
- Medication administration, treatments, paper and electronic charting for residents of the nursing home and short term rehabilitation.
- IV medication mixing and administration.
- TPN mixing and administration.
- Wound-Vac application and maintenance.
- Admission paperwork and discharge planning and paperwork for Short-term residents.

Registered Nurse and Licensed Practical Nurse

Grande Prairie Health and Rehabilitation Center - Pleasant Prairie, WI February 2007 to April 2018

Registered Nurse and licensed practical nurse in nursing home setting with long-term and rehab patients.

Accomplishments

• Charge nurse supervisor role on PM shift - staffing and situational management experience.

Registered Nurse and Licensed Practical Nurse

ManorCare - Kenosha, WI August 2014 to May 2016

Registered Nurse and licensed practical nurse in nursing home setting with long-term and rehab patients.

Accomplishments

• Charge nurse supervisor role on PM shift - staffing and situational management experience.

LPN

Grande Prairie Health and Rehabilitation Center - Pleasant Prairie, WI February 2007 to February 2015

Medication administration, treatments, paper and electronic charting for residents of the nursing home and short term rehabilitation.

- IV medication mixing and administration.
- TPN mixing and administration.
- Wound-Vac application and maintenance.
- Admission paperwork and discharge planning and paperwork for Short-term residents.

Licensed Practical Nurse

St. Joseph's Home for the Aged - Kenosha, WI February 2004 to January 2007

Licensed Practical Nurse

CNA

2004 to 2005

in long-term nursing home setting.

Accomplishments

- Medication administration, treatments, paper and electronic charting for residents of the nursing home.
- IV medication administration.
- Wound-Vac application and maintenance.
- Long-term admission paperwork.

Education

Associates Degree in Nursing

Gateway Technical College 2003 to 2006

Mathematics and Teaching

University of Wisconsin Parkside 2000 to 2003

Nursing Licenses

RN

Expires: February 2022

State: WI

Skills

- CPR
- CPR CERTIFICATION
- COPY MACHINE
- MICROSOFT OFFICE

- RN
- Vital Signs
- Medication Administration
- Nursing

Certifications and Licenses

BLS, ACLS

Additional Information

SKILLS

- PointClickCare proficiency
- CPR Certification Up to date.
- Wound Vac Level 1 certification.
- Microsoft Office and all versions of Windows operating system proficiency.
- Fax and copy machine proficiency.